

# HOUSE BILL No. 5735

April 2, 1992, Introduced by Reps. Richard A. Young, Kosteva, Barns, Johnson, Knight and Muxlow and referred to the Committee on Conservation, Recreation and Environment.

A bill to amend section 5 of Act No. 179 of the Public Acts of 1947, entitled as amended

"An act to provide for the incorporation of certain municipal authorities for the collection or disposal, or both, of garbage or rubbish, or both, and for the operation of a dog pound; and to prescribe the powers, rights and duties thereof,"

being section 123.305 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

## THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Section 5 of Act No. 179 of the Public Acts of  
2 1947, being section 123.305 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is  
3 amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 5. (1) The authority ~~and~~ MAY CONTRACT WITH any  
5 municipality ~~which shall be~~ THAT IS a part ~~thereof, shall have~~  
6 ~~authority to enter into contract~~ OF THE AUTHORITY for the col-  
7 lection or disposal, or both, by the authority of garbage or  
8 rubbish, or both, originating in ~~such~~ THE municipality, ~~and~~

1 OR for the establishment and operation of a dog pound for ~~such~~  
2 ~~member municipalities~~ THE MUNICIPALITY, for a period not exceed-  
3 ing ~~30~~ 40 years. The charges specified in ~~such~~ THE contract  
4 shall be subject to increase by the authority, if necessary, in  
5 order to provide funds to meet its obligations. ~~Such~~

6 (2) FOR THE PURPOSES PROVIDED IN SUBSECTION (1), THE author-  
7 ity may also ~~enter into contracts with cities, villages and~~  
8 ~~townships which are~~ CONTRACT WITH A CITY, VILLAGE, OR TOWNSHIP  
9 THAT IS not a part ~~thereof, which contracts~~ OF THE AUTHORITY.  
10 THE CONTRACT may provide for charges greater than those to the  
11 municipalities ~~which~~ THAT are a part of the authority. ~~, but~~  
12 ~~no such~~ THE contract shall be for a period ~~longer than 30~~ NOT  
13 EXCEEDING 40 years. ~~and the~~ THE charges ~~thereunder~~ UNDER THE  
14 CONTRACT shall be subject to change from time to time.